

P802.11r D9.0 Fast BSS Transition comments

Cl 00 SC 0 P L # 2

Myles, Andrew F

Comment Type TR Comment Status R

Subclause: 11A.22.3
 Page: XCIII
 Line: Table 11A-3
 Comment: The text in the table states, "In a response: TSPEC (see 7.3.2.30), followed by zero or one Schedule (See 7.3.2.34)". This is confusing since it implies that some IEs mandated by clause 11.4 are not required in a response.

SuggestedRemedy

Amend the sentence to read as follows, "In a response: a TSPEC element (see 7.3.2.30), followed by zero or one Schedule elements (See 7.3.2.34), followed by zero or more Delay elements (see 7.3.2.32), followed by other optional elements as specified in 11.4".

Response Response Status Z

REJECT
 Comment was withdrawn by submitter

Cl 00 SC 0 P L # 1

Coordination, Scc14

Comment Type GR Comment Status A

SCC14 Coordination: OK

SuggestedRemedy

Response Response Status C

ACCEPT

Cl 01 SC 1 P1 L1 # 4

Sood, Kapil

Comment Type ER Comment Status R

The links in the ToC do not work.

SuggestedRemedy

Please fix

Response Response Status Z

REJECT
 Comment was withdrawn by submitter

Cl 11A SC 11A.11.2 P93 L30 # 3

Sood, Kapil

Comment Type TR Comment Status R

In table 11A-3, The text in the table states, "In a response: TSPEC (see 7.3.2.30), followed by zero or one Schedule (See 7.3.2.34)". This is confusing since it implies that some IEs mandated by clause 11.4 are not required in a response.
 (Submitted on behalf of Dave Stephenson)

SuggestedRemedy

Amend the sentence to read as follows, "In a response: a TSPEC element (see 7.3.2.30), followed by zero or one Schedule elements (See 7.3.2.34), followed by zero or more Delay elements (see 7.3.2.32), followed by other optional elements as specified in 11.4".
 Note: I think the elements which are not part of the non-AP STA's request, but may be part of the AP's response are worth mentioning explicitly. For the sake of brevity, I suggested referring to clause 11.4 to address other elements which may be present in the response. Alternatively, the following resolution could also be used: "In a response: a TSPEC element (see 7.3.2.30), followed by zero or one Schedule elements (See 7.3.2.34), followed by zero or one Delay elements (see 7.3.2.32), followed by zero or more TCLAS elements (see 7.3.2.31), followed by zero or on TCLAS processing elements (see 7.3.2.33)".

Response Response Status U

REJECT
 The text referenced in the comment is not a proper subject of this recirculation ballot. This comment should be forwarded to TGmb during the next revision of the standard